URBANA CITY COUNCIL MEETING TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 1993

The City Council of the City of Urbana, Illinois met in regular session at 7:30 p.m., Tuesday, September 7, 1993 in the Council Chambers of the Urbana City Building.

Present at the meeting were Members of the Council: Barr Hayes, Pollock, Ryan, Singer, Taylor and Whelan - 7.

There being a quorum, the meeting was called to order at 8:30 p.m. by Mayor Tod Satterthwaite.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Alderman Singer moved to approve the minutes of August 16, 1993 regular meeting and the August 23, 1993 special meeting. The motion was seconded by Alderman Pollock and carried by a voice vote.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

Alderman Singer requested that the addition of discussion of the Our Gang Nursery be added to the Agenda under New Business following Closed Session To Discuss Property Acquisition.

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

Alderwoman Barr submitted her resignation as Alderwoman from Ward 1 effective at the end of the City Council meeting on September 7, 1993. Mayor Satterthwaite expressed his regret at accepting the resignation. The remaining Members of the Council expressed their appreciation for Alderwoman Barr's years of dedicated service to the City of Urbana.

Richard Jones, 1808 Golfview, addressed the Council to urge the Council to regulate entertainment.

Mike Doyle, 411 W. Park, Betty Williams, 1204 N. Lincoln, and Diane Mansfield, 807 N. Coler, address the Council to request a four-way stop at Busey and Fairview.

Tim Dumas, Stan Telford and Mike Flood, representing Delta Tau Delta Fraternity at 713 W. Ohio, addressed the Council regarding the proposed "Noise Ordinance".

Lloyd Carter, 810 W. Fairview, addressed the Council regarding restricted parking during the County Fair.

OLD BUSINESS

There was none.

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

Committee on Administration and Finance

Alderman Pollock stated that the next scheduled meeting of the Committee on Administration and Finance will be Monday, September 13, 1993 at 7:30 p.m. at the Urbana City Building.

Committee on Environment and Public Safety

Alderman Singer moved to adopt An Ordinance Authorizing The Mayor To Execute An Agreement With Somer Township Regarding Road Improvements On North Lincoln Avenue. The motion was seconded by Alderman Pollock. Following debate, the motion to adopt An Ordinance Authorizing The Mayor To Execute An Agreement With Somer Township Regarding Road Improvements On North Lincoln Avenue

City Council Meeting September 7, 1993 Page 3

carried 7-0 by roll call vote. Voting aye were Members of the Council: Barr, Hayes, Pollock, Singer, Ryan, Taylor and Whelan - 7; voting nay: none.

Alderwoman Ryan left the meeting at 9:25 p.m.

Alderman Singer moved to adopt An Ordinance Amending Chapter
16 "Noise and Vibration" Of The Code Of Ordinances Of The City Of
Urbana, Illinois. The motion was seconded by Alderman Hayes.

Following extensive debate, Alderman Singer moved to call the question. The motion failed 3-3 by roll call vote. Voting aye were Members of the Council: Barr, Hayes and Singer - 3; voting nay: Pollock, Taylor and Whelan - 3.

The motion to adopt An Ordinance Amending Chapter 16 "Noise and Vibration" Of The Code Of Ordinances Of The City Of Urbana, Illinois carried 5-1 by roll call vote. Voting aye were Members of the Council: Barr, Hayes, Pollock, Singer and Taylor - 5; Voting nay: Whelan -1.

Alderman Singer moved to adopt An Ordinance Amending Chapter 4
"Animals and Fowl" Of The Code Of Ordinances, City Of Urbana,
Illinois Prohibiting Certain Animal Noises. The motion was
seconded by Alderman Taylor and carried 5-1 by roll call vote.
Voting aye were Members of the Council: Barr, Hayes, Pollock,
Singer and Taylor - 5; voting nay: Whelan - 1.

Alderman Singer stated that the Committee on Environment and Public Safety will meet at 7:30 p.m. on Monday, September 27, 1993. The Traffic Commission will meet on the first Tuesday of October at

City Council Meeting September 7, 1993 Page 4

4:00 p.m.

REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES

Alderman Pollock reminded the Members of the Council that when the vacation of Park Street took place, the Council made a commitment to that neighborhood to look at the long term effects in traffic patterns which that closure had on the neighborhood.

REPORTS OF OFFICERS

There were none.

NEW BUSINESS

Alderman Singer moved to adopt An Ordinance Granting A Special Use Permit (To Allow Korean New Life Church To Locate Off-Street Parking At 104 W. Franklin Street) (Plan Case 1511-S-93). The motion was seconded by Alderwoman Barr and carried 6-0 by roll call vote. Voting aye were Members of the Council: Barr, Hayes, Pollock, Singer, Taylor and Whelan - 6; voting aye: none.

Alderman Taylor moved that Council go into closed session for the purpose of considering property acquisitions. The motion was seconded by Alderwoman Barr and carried by 6-0 roll call vote. Voting aye were Members of the Council: Barr, Hayes, Pollock, Singer, Taylor and Whelan - 6; voting nay: none.

Members of the Council went into closed session at 10:00 p.m. and reconvened in Council Chambers at 11:35 p.m. with all members previously in attendance still present.

Alderman Singer moved to adopt An Ordinance Authorizing The Mayor To Execute An Option To Sell Real Estate (1108-1110 North

City Council Meeting September 7, 1993 Page 5

Harvey). The motion was seconded by Alderwoman Barr and carried 6-0 by roll call vote. Voting aye were Members of the Council:

Barr, Hayes, Pollock, Singer, Taylor and Whelan - 6; voting nay:
none.

Alderman Singer moved to request Mayor and Staff to make all possible effort to keep Our Gang Nursery functioning, including the use of Economic Development Funds for advance payments if necessary. The motion was seconded by Alderwoman Barr. Following debate, the motion carried by voice vote.

<u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Satterthwaite declared the meeting adjourned at 11:45 p.m.

Tod Satterthwaite Mayor

Phyllis D. Clark, City Clerk

*This meeting was taped.